SKILLS

- User experience Design
- User interface Design
- User Research
- User Flows
- Site Mapping
- Product design
- User Interviews
- Persona Creation
- Usability Testing
- Interactive Design
- Prototyping
- Responsive Design
- Wireframing
- Design systems and Auto layout

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree,IT engineering

Islamic Azad University South Tehran Branch

Tools

- Figma
- FigJam
- Miro
- Jira
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Google analytics

Certificates

Product Design - Spiral Academy

Adobe Photoshop- Tehran Institute of Technology

Mohadeseh Sayyahi

Product Designer

- . +98 903 366 5284
- www.mohadesehsayyahi.ir

PROFILE

I'm a Product Designer with 2+ year collaborative experience in designing and crafting digital products. I've helped businesses to develop satisfying and enjoyable products. Eager to deep-dive into problems and find best solutions through user-testing, data analysis and so on .

EXPERIENCE

Product Designer

2023 - Present

Arka

Designed web sites for more than 3 products

Soha: Designed the mobile-first user interface of "Sohabil," a platform that facilitates seamless communication between businesses and tax authorities by automating invoice submissions.

Commercial Dashboard: Designed and implemented an intuitive UI for displaying large volumes of interrelated data. Developed a complex log service interface to handle logs from various pages and external organization inquiries for the main user. Created an efficient history tracking system for edits and revisions, along with an advanced search feature that supports multiple filtering options.

Arka: Designing a corporate website to secure projects and partnerships with major companies and startups.

Product Designer

2022-2023

Freelance

Zehnio: Zehnio is a social media website focused on books, where users can discover and discuss different titles. They can share their thoughts through ratings and comments, add books to their personal library, and keep track of their reading journey.

Royal: Royal is a user-friendly dashboard that enables clinic secretaries to manage patient information, schedule appointments, and view total patient expenses.

Graphic Designer

Mana 2020 - 2022

Created designs for print and digital media, worked with teams on creative projects, and helped improve brand visuals.